Dakers, Robert

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bob,

McCaw, Melissa <Me]issa.McCaw@hartford.gdv>

Monday, February 05, 2018 2:19 PM

Dakers, Robert

Carabillo, Debra

Health Follow-up

HEPMinimumRequirements.pdf; 2_Attachment City of Hartford - HDHP_HSA
Partnership Comparison (Released 1_25_2018).pdf; 1_Health_Medical and Rx Follow up
Revised 2-5-18 FINAL.pdf; BOE - Health Revenues and Expenditures.xlsx

Please see the following responsive documents attached:

» Cost savings of shifting to Medicare Advantage for over 65 retirees :

s Cost savings of the State Partnership plan demonstrating the savings were less rich than the City’s HDHP

¢ City's consideration and analysis of other approaches to address health care costs for active and retiree health
insurance and controlling Rx costs

¢ . BOE 4-5 years health care costs

The following will be forthcoming shortly:
s City 4-5 years health care costs
s ASOfees, broker fees, and retention fees

Melissa

Melissa McCaw

Interim CFO / Dir. Management, Budget and Grants

City of Hartford

550 Main Street, Suite 204
Hartford, CT 06103

- 0:{860) 757-9554
M: (860} 490-9639

MeIissa.McCaw@hartford.gov




Dakers, Robert

From: McCaw, Melissa [mailto:Melissa.McCaw@hartford.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 7:36 PM

To: Dakers, Robert <Robert.Dakers@ct.gov>

Cc: Carabillo, Debra <COLLD002 @hartford.gov>

Subject: RE: Health Follow-up

Bob, Please see historical health expenditures attached for the City (non-BOE) and summary of fees.

Melissa
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City of Hartford
_ Health: Medical and Rx Follow-up

1) Compare the savings of going to the State Partnership Plan vs. the City HDHP

Separate exhibit attached.

2) Comparative data of other municipalities/unions that have gone to a HDHP.

Aetna POS Partnership :

HDHP ($2,0_00l$4,000 deductible) All groups on Anthem comp mix plans
65% Employer contribution

{reduces to 50%)

Police, PW, Dispatch HDHP, no Partnership
employer contribution

All other-Partnership

- Ai]groups except Fie hae PPO th | All have HDHP as only option
HDHP option (Fire has HDHP only) $2,000/$4,000 50% contribution
$1,600/$3,000

Parinership

HDHP ($2000/ $4000 deductible)
40% Employer contribution

&i14 77 ik

Partnership - { Partnership

Admin HDHP 7/1/7 $2,500/$5,000
50% Employer Contribution

Teachers HDHP 7/1/18 $2,000/$4,000
50% Employer Coniribution

R SRR G

HDHP $2,000/$4,000




Cigna QAP with 25% Premium Cost HDHP {$2,000/$4,000 deductible)
Shares (30% for new employeses) 50% Employer contribution

Partnership ; Partnership

All towns listed have a version of an HDHP plan with some negotiating options to remaininaPPO at a
higher employee cost share. According to Segal, mast municipal HDHP plan designs pay at 100% after a
deductible is met whereas the City of Hartford has a 90%/10% employer/employee split until an OOP

- maximum is reached and only then will the City pay at 100%. Two current Unions scheduled for
transition to an HDHP on July 1, 2018 have the option of a “buy up” to their current PPO plan which also
includes a sunset provision. - : ‘

3) Consultant Research on expenditure tfrend comparing PPOs vs. HDHPs

According to Segal Consulting, although there are numerous articles suggesting ultimate higher costs
with an HDHP, the overall trend (rate of expenditure growth) of PPQOs v. HDHPs run approximately equal
to each other. This trend data refutes the claim that employees will delay necessary care, which would
otherwise materialize in increased chronic conditions and emergency care, therehy increasing overall
plan costs. Added that the City contributes 50% towards the member’s deductible is an additional
benefit once their HDHP is established. Deductibles and Maximum Out of Pocket Costs under -
negotiated HDHPs appear more beneficial than other HDHP plan designs. '

4} What was the City's/parties’ consideration and analysis of other approaches to address health
care costs for controlling fx costs?- :

The City has negotiated the Healthy Hartford Program for all approved contracts. The program mirrors
the state’s Health Enhancement Program. This program ensures employees seek their age and gender
appropriate preventative health care exams. Please see sample attachment.

Secondly, all recently negotiated contracts under the Bronin administration allow the City to move to
the CVS Standard Formulary estimated to save approximately $195,000 annually. Since its inception in
2012, the CVS Caremark’s Standard Formulary management program provides for a more rigorous
approach to drug inclusion, and likewise, removals of certain drugs in favor of lower cost, clinically
appropriate ailternatives to help mitigate the impact of rising drug costs while maintaining clinical
integrity and access.

All recently negotlated contracts allow the City to shift to the State of Connecticut Maintenance Drug
Network. A prescription drug typically taken on a regular basis to treat a chronic condition shall be

~ prescribed through mail order or purchased through a network of pharmacies created by the State at
Mail order prices. Prescriptions costs are reduced if filled by Mail Order. All negotiated contracts now
include Mandatory Mall Order with the State of Connecticut Maintenance Choice Network option.
Annual savings are estimated at approximately $180,000.

5) Examples of savings achieved on Rx:




City's RX clinical and safety edits that improve outcomes and reduce costs within overall drug spend
: ' 2016-2017

Savings '
256 -
85,506

Dose Optimization- S
Drug Savings Review- $
Enhanced Safety and Monitoring Program- S 41,000
Prior Authorization- $ 5220
Quantity Limitations- ’ ' $ 80,895
Safety and Monitoring Program- : s 102,400
Speécialty Guideline Management- S 171,096
Compound Drug Exclusion-Eliminated $20,000 average monthly spend ($240,000} in Ca[endar 2015, S -

$

486,373

Description of Rx Clinical and Safety Edits: :

e Dose Optimization: Promotes cost effective dase regiments, As an example, opportunities may exist
for single dose higher strength alternative, rather than multiple daily doses when available and
clinically appropriate. :

¢ Drug Savings Review: Proprietary algorithym approach to identify adverswe drug
reaction/alternative therapies including physician outreach based on evidence based guidelines.
(304 successful retrospective interventions)

¢ Enhanced Safety and Monitoring Program: Interventions of complex cases of fraud, waste and abuse
and continual monitoring of such cases. (3 new cases referred for further action, 1 case closed.)

o Prior Authorization: Authorization process to ensure medical necessity of target drugs/classes
before they are covered by the plan. {40 PA's requested; 5 denied.)

s Quantity Limitations: Provides for a maximum quantity allowed over a period of time with
medications with potential for overuse and misuse. (252 rejected claims, 193 reduced quantity
claims)

.« _Safety and Monitoring Program: Targets high risk drug classes focusmg on controlled substances.

(28 members targeted, 19 cases closed)

s Specialty Guideline Management: Supports appropriate utilization of specialty medications.

Prevents waste with specialty drugs when not appropriate. (74 Reguests 51 Approved 12 Denled 11
Administratively Denied)
¢ Compound Drug Exclusion: EI|mmated $20, 000 average monthly spend {5240, 000) in Calendar 2015.




6) Most recent 12-month RX peer comparison v. CVS/Carerﬁark Government BOB.
Most recent 12-month RX peer comparison City v. CVS/Caremark Government Book of Business;

City BOB
Utilizers as % of Popdlgtion _ 43.8% 41.8%
Member Cost Share 4.2% 11.0%
% Prescriptions at Retail 94.5% 86.0% |
% Mail Order Prescriptions | 5.5% 6.5%
Generic Dispensing Rate : 78.5% 86.0%
Specialty Drug % Total Prescriptions 0.9% 0.9%
Specialty Drug % Total Gross Cost 24.9% 35.0%
Specialty Gross Cost PMPM 46.2% 48.9%
Total City Gross RX Trend v. CVS/Caremark Government BOB 5.9% - 6.0%

7) Savings from going to Medicare Advantage plan.

See attachment.




City of Hartford - All Groups
Estimated Savings for Proposed HDHP/HSA and CT Partuesship Plan
MedlcaURx Plan Costs

Gross Annual Plan Cost " $26,629,40 $22,085,600 $24,002,600
Employee Contributions $3,670,500 $3,257,000 T 83,411,600
Net Annual Plan Cost $22,958,900 $18.828.600 $20,591.000
Estimated Net Savings 3 ! ($4,130,300) . ($2,367,900)
%o ' -18.0% -10.3%
Gross Annual Plan Cost : $14,263,800 $14,263,800 $14,575,700
Retiree Contributions $3,167,600 $3,167,600 $4,121,000
Net Annual Plan Cost $11.096,200 $11.096,200 $10.454,700
Estimated Net Savings ' $0 (5641,500)|
) 0.0% 5.8%

Gross Annual Plan Cost : $40,893,200 $36,349,400 $38,578,300
Employee/Retiree Contributions $6,838,100 $6,424,600 $7,532,600
Net Annual Plan Cost ' $34,055,160 $29,924,800 331,045,700
Estimated Net Savings 5 (54,130,300) ($3,009,400)

Y% -12.1% -8.8%

" Gross Annual Plan Cost $4,625,500 $2,077,000
Retiree Contributions $1,506,900 $1,504,500
Net Annual Plan Cost $2,718,600 $572.500
Estimated Net Savings 8 . ' ($2,146,100)
Yo -78.9%
Notes:

1. Projections are based on the current enrollment of 1,320 Actives, 669 Retirees Under 65, and 730 Retirees Over 65.

2. Expected claim costs are based on projections for July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 prepared by Segal. Administration costs
are based on the Cigna renewal effective July |, 2017.

3. For purposes of the medical and pr cscrlptmn drug savings projections, we used APEX, a third party soﬁware application
designed to calculate manual medical premium rates and to estimate relative values of plan design changes.

4, The HSA plan design savings includes the SOC MaintDrug Network savings which is based on savings provided by
CVS/Caremark for the City and has been allocated based on the enrollment of all active groups,

3. Employee cost shares are based on rates effective July [, 2017 through June 30, 2018,

6. Partnership costs reflect the SEBAC changes effective October 1, 2617 for the entire period including the implementation of the
Medicare Advantage plan on January 1, 2018,

7. The projections in this report are estimatés of future costs and are based on information available to Segal Consulting at the time
the projections were made. Segal Consulting has not audited the information provided. Projections are not a guarantee of firture
results. Actual experience may differ due to, but not limited to, such variables as changes in the regulatory environment, local
market pressure, health trend rates and claims volatility. The accuracy and reliability of health projections decrease as the
projection period increases. The projections do not reflect the potential impact of any future changcs due to health care reform
legislation, ather than those noted or previously adopted. .

7% Segal Consutting




- City of Hartford
Health: Medical and Rx Follow-up

1) Compare the savings of going to the State Partnership Plan vs. the City HDHP

Separate exhibit attached.

2) Comparative data of other municipalities/unions that have goné to a HDHP.

s

AL =

HDHP ($2,000/$4,000 deductible) All groups on Anthern comp mix plans

65% Employer contribution
(reduces to 50%)

Police, PW, Dispatch HDHP, no Partnership
employer contribution

All cther-Partnership

All groups except Fire have PPO with All have HDHP as only option

HDHP option (Fire has HDHP only $2,000/$4,000 50% contribution
$1,500/$3,000 :

e R

HDHP {$2000/ $4000 deductible)
40% Employer contribution

Admin HDHP 7/1/7 $2,500/$5,000
50% Employer Contribution

Teachers HDHP 7/1/18 $2,000/$4,000
50% Employer Contribution

Most on HDHP $2,000/$4,000 Mot on HDHP $2,000/$4,000




Cigna QAP with 25% Premium Cost HDHP ($2,000/$4,000 deductlble)
er contribut

Partnership ' Partnership

All towns listed have a version of an HDHP plan with some negotiating options to remain in a PPO at a
higher employee cost share. According to Segal, most municipal HDHP plan designs pay at 100% after a
deductible is met whereas the City of Hartford has a 90%/10% employer/employee split until an OOP
maximum is reached and only then will the City pay at 100%. Two current Unions scheduled for
transition to an HDHP on July 1, 2018 have the optlon ofa ”buy up” to their current PPO plan which also
includes a sunset provision.

3) Consultant Research on expenditure trend comparing PPOs vs. HDHPs

According to Segal Consulting, although there are numerous articles suggesting ultimate higher costs
with an HDHP, the overall trend (rate of expenditure growth) of PPOs v, HDHPs run approximately equal
to each other. This trend data refutes the claim that employees will delay necessary care, which would
otherwise materialize in increased chronic conditions and emergency care, thereby increasing overall
plan costs. Added that the City contributes 50% towards the member’s deductible is an additional
benefit once their HDHP is established. Deductibles and Maximum Out of Pocket Costs under
negotiated HDHPs appear more beneficial than other HDHP plan designs.

4) What was the City’s/parties’ consideration and analysis of other approaches to address health
care costs for controlling Rx costs?

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
the CVS Standard Formulary estimated to save approximately $195,000 annually, Singe its inception in
2012, the CVS Caremark’s Standard Formulary management program provides for a more rigorous
approach to drug inclusion, and likewise, removals of certain drugs in favor of lower cost, clinically
appropriate alternatives to help mitigate the impact of rising drug costs while maintaining clinical
integrity and access. '

All recently negotiated contracts allow the City to shift to the State of Connecticut Maintenance Drug

- Network. A prescription drug typically taken on a regular basis to treat a chronic condition shall be
prescribed through mail order or purchased through a network of pharmacies created by the State at
Mail order prices. Prescriptions costs are reduced if filled by Mail Order. All negotiated contracts now
include Mandatory Mail Order with the State of Connecticut Maintenance Choice Network option.
Annual savings are estimated at approxlmately $180,000.

5) Examp[es of savings achieved on Rx:




City's RX clinical and safety edits that improve outcomes and reduce costs within overall drug spend

2016-2017
Savings
Dose Optimization- $ 256
Drug Savings Review- S 85,'506
Enhanced Safety and Monitoring Program- $ - 41,000
Prior Authorization- $ 5220
Quantity Limitations- S 80,895
Safety and Monitoring Program- S 102,400
Specialty Guideline Management- S 171,09
Compound Drug Exclusion-Eliminated $20,000 average monthly spend ($240,000} in Calendar 2015. S -
. : S 486,373

Description of Rx Clinical and Safety Edits:

s Dose Optimization: Promotes cost effective dose regiments. As an example, opportunities may exist
for single dose higher strength altematlve rather than muftiple daily doses when available and
clinically appropriate.

s Drug Savings Review: Proprietary algorithym approach to identify adversive drug
reaction/alternative therapies including physician outreach based on ewdence based guidelines.
(304 successful retrospective interventions)

s Enhanced Safety and Monitoring Program: interventions of complex cases of fraud, waste and abuse
and continual menitoring of such cases. (3 new cases referred for further action, 1 case closed.)

¢ Prior Authorization: Authorization process to ensure medical hecessity of target drugs/classes
hefore they are covered by the plan. (40 PA’s requested; 5 denied.) '

¢ Quantity Limitations: Provides for a maximum quantity aliowed over a period of time with
medications with potential for overuse and misuse, {252 rejected claims, 193 reduced quantity
claims} -

- & Safety and Monitoring Program: Targets high risk drug classes focusing on control[ed substances.

(28 members targeted, 19 cases closed)

¢ Specialty Guideline Management: Supports appropriate utilization of specialty medications.
Prevents waste with specialty drugs when not apprapriate. {74 Reguests 51 Approved 12 Denied 11
Administratively Denied),

e Compound Drug Exclusion: Eliminated $20,000 average monthly spend {$240,000) in Calendar 2015.




. 6) Most racent 12-month RX peer comparison v. CVS/Caremark Government BOB.

Most recent 12-month RX peer comparison City v. CV§/Caremark Government Book of Business:

City BOB
Utilizers as % of Population 43.8% 41.8%
Member Cost Share 4.2% 11.0%
% Prescriptions at Retail 94.5% 86.0%
% Mall Order Prescriptions 5.5% 6.5% .
Generic Dispensing Rate 78.5% 86.0%
Specialty Drug % Total Prescriptions 0.9% 0.9%
Specialty Drug % Total Gross Cost 24.9% 35.0%
Specialty Gross Cost PMPM 46.2% 48.9%
Total City Gross RX Trend v. CVS/Caremark Government BOB 5.9% "6.0%

7) Savings from going to Medicare Advantage plan.

See attachment.




Employee/Retiree Contributions
COBRA Premiums
Pensloners
Active
Active

Totaf Employee/Retiree Contributions

State Relmbursements
Teachers
Cusiodians

Total Stale Relmbursemenis

Qther Relmbursementis
Anthem
Legal Setilements Credits
Miscellaneous Revenue
GCVSiCaremark Rebates

Total Other Reimﬁursements

Total Employee/Retiree, State, Other Reimb

Contributions from HPS
General Fund
Special Funds .
QPEB Trust Gontribution
Food Service
Great Path

Total Contributions from HPS
Total Revenue

Expanse
Employses Insuraiice
BCBS Clalms - Retireas
BCBS Claims - Active
BCBS Clalms - Active/New Hire
CvS/Caremark RX Claims-Retireas
CVS/Caremark RX Claims-Active
CVS/Caremark RX Claims-Active/New Hire
BCES Adminislrative Fees-Retirees
BCBS Administrative Feas-Active
BCBS Adm.Fees-Active/New Hire

" BCBS Acluadal Services
Pilor Period Adjustment per AON
IBNR - Retirees - Fund 7010
IBNR - New Hire - Fund 8701
IBNR - Active - Fund 8703
OPEB - Retirees - Fund 7010-Ameriization
OPEB - Retirees - Fund 7010-Normal Cost
QPES - Active - Fund 8701i-Amortization
OPES - Active - Fund 8701-Normal Cost

" QPEB - Active - Fund 8703-Amortization

OPEB - Active - Fund 8703-Normal Cost
Group Plan F #0001 - Retirees

Group Plan F #0001 - Active

FSA Plan

BOE Hsa Plan - Employer Conlribution
Health [nsurance Walvers

Group Life Insurance - Active

Group Life tnsurance - Retirees

Total Employee Insurance Expense

Hartford Board of Education

3

Fringe Benefits Analysis HARTFORD
Flscal Years 2012-2016 Wity
Fr 11-12 FY 1213 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16
Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals
as of as of asof asof as of
6/30/2012 6/30/2013 6/30/2014 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 Change % Chapge
125,203 $ 123,195 $ 120,724 § 40716 § 52,709 $  (72,494)
6,455,782 6,008,152 5,798,623 4818416 4415837 {2,039,945)
87 . . . - - 87 -
6,927,181 7,635,576 9,236,483 9,643,920 10,047,259 3,120,078
13,508,253 13,866,923 15,165,830 14,503,062 14,615,805 1,007,552 7.5%
1,454,511 1,087,887 599,881 744,277 693,209 (461,302)
365,745 363,624 385,912 332,472 286,910 {78,836)
1,520,256 1,454,641 1,286,793 1,076,749 980,118 (540,137) } -35.5%
593 Lo - - (693}
286,947 512 - - -
8,043 8,502 14,411 - -
590,357 793,071 986,206 1,327,000 1,692,400 1,102,043
580,850 1,088,066 $95,220 1,341,411 1,692,400 1,101,450 186.4%
15,618,469 16,396,600 17,436,843 16,921,212 17,188,324 1,568,865 10.0%
47,337,416 45,465,463 40,1’52,467 41,422,741 40,145,103 ${7.192313)
18,147,150 18,385,308 19,083,622 19,693,452 19,891,115 $ 1,743,965
. - . . - $ .
1,400,671 1,389,420 1,431,816 1,584,816 1,531,808 $ 131,137
- 669,133 659,525 542,062 570,491 $ 570,491
66,885,237 65,209,322 . 62,837,530 63,243,071 62,138,517 {4,746,720) -T.A%
82,504,696 82,305,822 §0,274,373 80,164,283 79,326,841 {3,177,855) 3.8%
4817478 § 6,253,240 $ 4,250,868 $ 4,182,710 § 3,732,890 $ (884,588)
32,298,965 34,359,007 29,773,841 29,236,880 28,094,242 {6,204,723)
1,406,206 - 6,735,515 9,621,129 12,933,307 11,526,401
2128,871 1,902,745 1488612 1,224,041 1,083,788 (1,045,083)
7,082,692 1,308,147 7.274.974 8,340,083 8,466,126 1,383,433
1,429,002 1,645,809 2,274,319 2,274,319
390,096 513,247 275,037 260,405 199,250 (190,848)
2,607,966 2580342 1,617,081 1,743,493 1,270,978 {1,336,988)
91,691 - 6G9,828 953,159 952,799 861,108
101,891 - (35,098} - - (101,991)
(171,520) 101,750 (165,967} (7.262) (27,399 144,121
{15,972} (85,020) 337,496 247,160 328,865 344,637
26,758 536,962 (35.431) 57,102 (146,267) {173,025)
301,191 - - - - (301,191)
3,858 - 1,717 - - (3,858)
10,817,222 8,676,773 1,589,024 - - (10,817,222)
1,158,076 1,154,055 1,201,776 1,088,653 893,313 (262,763)
50,684 50,684
- 1,201 3,847 4,080 3,930 3,830
123,600 571,000 660,400 660,400
5,000 5,000 7.000 11,000 18,000 13,000
759,998 797,051 871,932 932,980 §32,021 172,023
8,314 8,048 8,502 11,781 12,453 4,139
63,617,681 64,153,838 60,123,183 59,733,498 {3,884,083) 5

67,742,256




Expense Summary

Employee Insurance

Pension Cosls

Worker's Compensalion

Soctal Secunty - Employer Share
Unemployment Compensalion

Properly and Liabilly Insurance
Profassional Improvements/Other Benefits

Total BOE Expenses
Less: Boe Revenue

Yoar End Balance - Surplus (Deficit)

63,617,584 64,153,838 57,742,256 60,123,183 69,733,498 $ (3,884,083)
7,722,382 6,138,107 7,123,499 7,234,355 6,080,911 (1,641,471}
2,179,713 2,051,668 2,411,676 3,273,585 2,984,544 804,831
6,504,512 6,870,369 7,198,100 7,602,079 7,716,836 1,212,324
1,064,654 745,984 779,124 701,555 714,088 (350,466}
1,388,317 1,717,218 1.635,142 1,608,202 1,681,451 293,134
27,637 552,172 666,553 462,443 415513 387,876
82,504,696 82,229,356 77,556,350 81,005,407 79,326,841 (3,177,855} -3.9%
82,504,596 82,306,822 80,274,373 B0,164,283 . 79,326,841. (3,177,856} 3.9%
- 76,468 2,718,023 {841,124 -
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City of Hartford
Summniary of Admiunistration Fees

Medical ASO Fee . $37.75 $36.68 $32.89
HSA Administration _$6.00 $0.00 $5.00
Dental ASQ Fee $2.34 $2.24 $2.24
Individual Stop Loss $13.80 $15.78 $17.67
Aggregate Stop Loss $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Medical ASO Fee 1,135,668 $1,206,845 $1,066,100
HSA Administration $0 50 $16,400
Dental ASO Fee * $136,880 $121,787 $75,703 $68,705 $67,900
Individual Stop Loss $246,443 $277,429 $355,123 $379,477 " $415,600
Aggregate Stop Loss $11,833 - $0 $0 $0 ’ $0
Total $1,423,323 $1,365,833 81,566,494 81,655,027 - $1,566,000
Notes

I. Fees reflect the transition from Anthem to Cigna effective January 1, 2016,

2. Annual Paid fees for FYE2018 are estimated based on enreliment through December 2017,

> Segal Consulting




Dakers, Robert

e PR LR
From: Carabillo, Debra <COLLDO02@hartford.gov>
Sent; , Tuesday, February 06, 2018 6:55 PM
To:: - Dakers, Robert
Cc: ) McCaw, Melissa
Subject: ' 1716 Comparability
Attachments: ' MARB Local 1716 Comparability Wages - Health Insurance Draft.docx
Bob, .

|- believe that one of the requests was 1716 comparability. As such, please find the attached which has some
comparability relating to active employees’ insurance, retiree insurance and wages.

Deb
Debra C. Carabillo

Deputy Direcﬁor of Human Resources & Lahor Relations
City of Hartford

© 550 Main Street

Hartford, Connecticuty 06103
Phone: (860) 757-9817
Fax: (860) 822-8042
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